
1) In section IV. D.b. of the RFP, bidders are asked to “Explicitly indicate unequivocal 
acceptance of all of the requirements of this RFP and acknowledge receipt of any and all 
amendments to this RFP” in the transmittal letter. In section IV. D.g. of the RFP, bidders are 
given the opportunity to state exceptions to the proposed draft contract. Does the unequivocal 
acceptance exclude the draft contract? 
 
 Yes. 
 
2) Do the technical and cost proposal need to be submitted separately? 
 
 Yes. 
 
3) Can you please advise if the following completed forms are to be submitted with our hardcopy 
response? If they are to be uploaded on BizNet, can you please specify the location? 
 

• Agency Vendor Form (SP-26NB) 
• W-9 Form 
• Bidder Contract Compliance Monitoring Report (Parts I-V) 
• Acknowledgment of Contract Compliance Notification to Bidders 
• SEEC Form 10 

 
 Please submit with hard copy. 


